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December 6, 1990

U.S. Nuclear Regulatory Commission
ATTN: Document Control Desk
Washington, D.C. 20555

PLANT MATCH - UNITS 1, 2
NRC DOCKETS 50-321, 50-366
OPERATING LICENSES DPR-57, NPF-5
CORRECTION TO FITNESS FOR DUTY

PERFORMANCE REPORT

Gentemen:

On August 23, 1990, Georgiu Power Company (GPC) submitted 1ts first
Fitness For Duty Performance Data report as required by 10 CFR 26.71 (d).
A recent, scheduled QA audit of the GPC Fitness For Duty program has
fdentified a discrepancy in the report which we wish to correct at this
time.

On page three of the August 23, 1990 letter, we stated that, "No
reportable events were identified during this periocd". This statement is
incorrect. Item three on page three of the referenced report discusses the
results of "For Cauce" tests. One of the events presented involved a
supervisory level contract employee and was thus reportable per the
requirements of 10 CFR 26.73(a)(2). The required report was made via
telephone on May 15, 1990,

A corrected copy of page three of ou» August 23, 1990 letter is
attached for your information and wuse. We sincerely regret any
inconvenience that this oversight may have caused.

Should you have any questions in this regard, please contact this
office at any time.

Sincerely,

WA Mo

W. G. Hairston, 111
SJIB/rw

Enclosure: Corrected Page
Plant Hatch Fitness For Duty Performance Data
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